From: Majerus, Kim <kmajerus@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 11:41 AM EDT

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

CC: Stephenson, John <johstep@amazon.com>; Davis, Todd <tgdavis@amazon.com>
Subject: Fwd: Kansas City CIO Bob Bennett resigns, looks back on "smart city" work

Bummer! Just saw this.
-Kim Majerus

KMajerus@amazon.com
M - 708-267-1034

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: StateScoop <news@statescoop.com>
Date: March 13, 2019 at 11:37:41 AM EDT

To: kmmajeru@amazon.com

Subject: Kansas City CIO Bob Bennett resigns, looks back on "smart city” work

Reply-To: news@statescoop.com

Not rendering correctly? View this email as a web page here.

Wednesday, Mar. 13, 2019

After 'transformative' term,
Kansas City CIO Bob
Bennett to depart

The Missouri city CIO will leave
government in April after three years of

"smart city" work that he says has finally
paid off.

GET THE FULL SCOOP >>

Governors are paying Cities and industry need
more attention to to partner on resiliency



technology than ever
before

Between rural broadband investment
and emerging technologies that can
transform government operations,
state executives are tuning in to the
latest trends. Read More >>

Digital driver's licenses
solve problems of
convenience and security,
officials say

Maryland and Wyoming are wrapping

up pilot programs exploring digital,

mobile driver's licenses and preparing

to offer them to the broader public.
Read More >>

after disasters

Cities building resiliency plans should
be willing to test new technologies
that could help mitigate disasters,
speakers said during a South by
Southwest panel. Read More >>

April 25, 2019

2019 Security Through Innovation
Summit

Ritz Carlton, Pentagon City
Produced by FedScoop

September 16-20, 2019

2019 NY CyberWeek

New York, NY
Produced by CyberScoop

September 17, 2019

2019 NY CyberTalks

Coming Soon, New York, NY
Produced by CyberScoop

October 21-25, 2019

2019 DC CyberWeek

Washington, DC Area
Produced by CyberScoop

October 24, 2019

2019 DC CyberTalks

Andrew Mellon Auditorium
Produced by CyberScoop
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